

Anxiety plagued me as the monster took another step towards me...

"Welcome to the Himalayas!" gleefully shouted the monster! Now that he was closer the snow didn't obscure his figure. His gleaming teeth were not open in a sinister way; they almost curved in what appeared to be a smile.

Shock still held my body but I managed to choke out a word, "H-hhello." For the next few seconds, we studied each other. Curiously, the monster sniffed me; I forced myself not to flinch.

"How rude of me!" commented the monster, "I have just never seen one of you up close before!"

Puzzled, I replied, "One of me?"

"You know, a human!" the monster replied enthusiastically.

"Not to be rude, but what are you?" I quizzed the monster feeling safe for the moment.

"Your world calls me an Abominable Snowman, which is just another term for a Yeti. I don't understand this! Do I look abominable to you?" I shook my head; I was unsure of how to answer him. Since the fear and adrenaline that was pumping from my body began to disappear, the cold began to penetrate my bones. Seeing my body begin to shake the monster spoke again, "Why are you out here alone? You must be dying from the cold. Can I help in any way?"

"I am lost. I am trying to make it back to my camp. I was trying to climb to the top of Everest. I became separated from my team."

The Yeti appeared to be thinking while listening to my words. As quick as a flash, the yeti scooped me up; I suddenly felt warm being held by him. Mysteriously, it was calming being held; I began to drift to sleep, which was much needed after my ordeal. The last thing I remember hearing before everything going blank was the Yeti said, "Don't worry little human. I will return you to your camp. You won't remember me in the morning! It is part of my magic. Although I wish I had more time to learn about you, this is goodbye."

Hours later, I awoke in my tent; my brain fuzzy from my time out during the snowstorm. Hard as I tried, I couldn't remember my experience. The only memory I have is of warm fur and yellow eyes.

The End

Commented [1]: Inverted commas to begin and end speech

Commented [2]: Punctuation inside of the inverted commas

Commented [3]: New Speaker, New line

Commented [4]: Written in full sentences including a capital letter at the beginning

Commented [5]: Can you find all of the semi-colons used? What about fronted adverbials and relative clauses?